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February 15, 2022

Ms. Sue Parker

Chief Clerk of Assembly
State Capitol, Room 3196
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Parker:

Pursuant to the requirements of section 25178.1 of the Health and Safety Code, the
following data summarize the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration’s
collection of Hazardous Waste Fees during the period October 1, 2021, through
December 31, 2021:

Quarterly Hazardous Waste Fee Revenue Report

Hazardous Waste Fee Type | Health & Safety Code Section | Amount Collected
Disposal Fee 25174 1 $1,389,098
Facility Fee 25205.2 $128,467
Generator Fee 25205.5 $3,614,228
Total $5,131,793

Your assistance with ensuring this information is filed with the Assembly is appreciated. If you
have questions regarding this report, please contact the Tax Policy Bureau at 916-309-5208.

Sincerely,

%—A{Dwv—f—\

Nicolas Maduros

Director

NM:If
cc:  Ms. Trista Gonzalez (MIC 104)

Ms. Michele Linton (MIC 105)

Ms. Susanne Buehler (MIC 43)

Ms. Aimee Olhiser (MIC 92)

Mr. Gentian Droboniku (MIC 67)

Ms. Lisa Sherrod (MIC 31)

Mr. Thomas Thai (MIC 75)

Ms. Lilyana Falero (MIC 75)
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February 15, 2022

Ms. Erika Contreras
Secretary of the Senate
State Capitol, Room 3044
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Contreras:
Pursuant to the requirements of section 25178.1 of the Health and Safety Code, the
following data summarize the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration’s
collection of Hazardous Waste Fees during the period October 1, 2021, through
December 31, 2021:

Quarterly Hazardous Waste Fee Revenue Report

Hazardous Waste Fee Type | Health & Safety Code Section | Amount Collected
Disposal Fee 25174 1 $1,389,098
Facility Fee 25205.2 $128,467
Generator Fee 25205.5 $3,614,228
Total $5,131,793

Your assistance with ensuring this information is filed with the Senate is appreciated. If you
have questions regarding this report, please contact the Tax Policy Bureau at 916-309-5208.

Sincerely,
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Nicolas Maduros

Director

NM:If
cc:  Ms. Trista Gonzalez (MIC 104)

Ms. Michele Linton (MIC 105)

Ms. Susanne Buehler (MIC 43)

Ms. Aimee Olhiser (MIC 92)

Mr. Gentian Droboniku (MIC 67)

Ms. Lisa Sherrod (MIC 31)

Mr. Thomas Thai (MIC 75)

Ms. Lilyana Falero (MIC 75)
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